

RE: Response to Matt McClearn re: "Bad Books" G&M Article

From: "Sullivan, Bryant (TBS)" <bryant.j.sullivan@ontario.ca>
To: "Skoberne, Vivienne (TBS)" <vivienne.skoberne@ontario.ca>, "Hadisi, Lawvin (TBS)" <lawvin.hadisi@ontario.ca>, "Tharani, Alisha (TBS)" <alisha.tharani@ontario.ca>, "Pichelli, Jason (TBS)" <jason.pichelli@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Vrancart, Kate (TBS)" <kate.vrancart@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 25 Apr 2018 12:44:56 -0400

Also note this was a fact-based, technical response, not messaging. It's been shared with the reporter.

From: Skoberne, Vivienne (TBS)
Sent: April 25, 2018 12:43 PM
To: Hadisi, Lawvin (TBS); Tharani, Alisha (TBS); Pichelli, Jason (TBS)
Cc: Sullivan, Bryant (TBS); Vrancart, Kate (TBS)
Subject: RE: Response to Matt McClearn re: "Bad Books" G&M Article

I gave Jason a heads up about this earlier today.

From: Hadisi, Lawvin (TBS) <Lawvin.Hadisi@ontario.ca>
Date: Wednesday, Apr 25, 2018, 12:41 PM
To: Tharani, Alisha (TBS) <Alisha.Tharani@ontario.ca>, Pichelli, Jason (TBS) <Jason.Pichelli@ontario.ca>
Cc: Sullivan, Bryant (TBS) <Bryant.J.Sullivan@ontario.ca>, Vrancart, Kate (TBS) <Kate.Vrancart@ontario.ca>, Skoberne, Vivienne (TBS) <Vivienne.Skoberne@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Response to Matt McClearn re: "Bad Books" G&M Article

Looping in Jason.

Can you give us time to review it?

Flagging that he was at qp after scrums and asked Minister questions.

From: Tharani, Alisha (TBS) <Alisha.Tharani@ontario.ca>
Date: Wednesday, Apr 25, 2018, 12:13 PM
To: Hadisi, Lawvin (TBS) <Lawvin.Hadisi@ontario.ca>
Cc: Sullivan, Bryant (TBS) <Bryant.J.Sullivan@ontario.ca>, Vrancart, Kate (TBS) <Kate.Vrancart@ontario.ca>, Skoberne, Vivienne (TBS) <Vivienne.Skoberne@ontario.ca>
Subject: Response to Matt McClearn re: "Bad Books" G&M Article

Hi Lawvin,

For your awareness – please see below for the response we will be sharing with Matt McClearn now. It includes a table (attached) to clarify a number of technical points from the April 21st article.

Thanks,

Alisha

Alisha Tharani

Senior Issues & Media Advisor | Treasury Board Secretariat
416-327-3803 | Alisha.Tharani@ontario.ca

Subject: Corrections re: April 21st Article: “Bad books”

Hi Matt,

In response to your article, “Bad books: How Ontario’s new hydro accounting could cost taxpayers billions” published on April 21, 2018, we would like to address a few points that require correction and clarification.

Please see attached for a summary of corrections that we respectfully request that you acknowledge in your story.

We are happy to answer any questions you may have.

Thanks,

Alisha